



Date: 03/09/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2024 To 31/08/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Jurisdiction	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20242654	285081 WRANGLER WAY, Rocky View County AB 03331061 SE-31-23-28-04 LBP:4-7-0610498	01-New construction	480-Utility building; hydro control building, oil refinery building, water	Division 6	1150	\$ 866,250.	0.	0.
PRBD20244602	1, 285243 FRONTIER ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04306013 SW-06-24-28-04 LBP:1-2-0814268	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 6	1147	\$ 444,600.	0.	0.
PRBD20244935	240012 FRONTIER PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04306018 SW-06-24-28-04 LBP:6-2-0814268	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 6	13347	\$ 1,895,040.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 3,205,890.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/09/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2024 To 31/08/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20233446	72 ABBEY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329074 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:57-1-1013145	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	835	\$ 1,248,872.	1.	0.
PRBD20240384	110 KEATON GATE, Rocky View County AB 04324044 SW-24-24-28-04 LBP:2-6-2011905	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	606	\$ 783,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242311	34 NORTH BRIDGES LANDING, Langdon AB 03215132 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:44-2-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	375	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242504	13021 TWP RD 265, Rocky View County AB 06528025 NE-28-26-01-05 LBP:1-4-0113510	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	25	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20242861	230055 RGE RD 51A, Rocky View County AB 03902001 SE-02-23-05-05 LBP:1--9610756	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	64	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20242942	19 DUHRAM WAY, Rocky View County AB 04329361 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:56-9-2410226	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	469	\$ 620,150.	1.	0.
PRBD20243266	110 SUNSTONE WAY, Rocky View County AB 06513072 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:3-2-2312505	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	244	\$ 303,385.	1.	0.
PRBD20243338	77 GLENVIEW ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06705018 SW-05-26-03-05 LBP:-8-731341 AddLegal:EXC PL 9610946 1/4	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	431	\$ 2,500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20243443	107 ULM ST SE, Langdon AB 03223202 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:6 (S 22.86m)-2-7910320	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	46	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.



Date: 03/09/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2024 To 31/08/2024

PRBD20243454	83 WATERMARK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05618704 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:12-15-2410517	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	575	\$ 1,350,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20243548	23 BEARSPAW WAY, Rocky View County AB 05630112 NE-30-25-02-05 LBP:4-8-0411662	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	121	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243732	30032 LOWER SPRINGBANK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04724176 SE-24-24-03-05 LBP:42-2-0311955	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	443	\$ 675,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20243773	126 SUNSTONE WAY, Rocky View County AB 06513076 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:7-2-2312505	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	556	\$ 850,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20243817	50 DEVONIAN RIDGE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05711146 NE-11-25-03-05 LBP:Unit 6--2210548	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	433	\$ 1,400,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20243848	44109 WEEDON TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 06832019 NE-32-26-04-05 LBP:2-2-1111886	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	278	\$ 680,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20243914	181 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222813 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:21-12-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	190	\$ 348,626.	1.	0.
PRBD20243992	44109 WEEDON TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 06832019 NE-32-26-04-05 LBP:2-2-1111886	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	78	\$ 67,828.	0.	0.
PRBD20244026	230 GRIZZLY RISE, Rocky View County AB 06703047 NE-03-26-03-05 LBP:25-1-0611351	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	189	\$ 200,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244030	60 STONEWOOD DALE, Rocky View County AB 04619127 NW-19-24-02-05 LBP:3-1-1911291	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	727	\$ 3,100,000.	1.	0.



Date: 03/09/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2024 To 31/08/2024

PRBD20244039	147 ASPEN GREEN, Rocky View County AB 04701138 NW-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 13-- 0010214	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	85	\$ 153,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244059	50 NORTH BRIDGES GARDEN, Langdon AB 03215147 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:25-3-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	257	\$ 610,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244116	1157 SAILFIN HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05708430 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:35-26-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	165	\$ 220,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244123	24 NORTH BRIDGES COURT, Langdon AB 03215106 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:18-2-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	245	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244130	38 NORTH BRIDGES GARDEN, Langdon AB 03215144 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:22-3-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	389	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244142	32 DUHRAM WAY, Rocky View County AB 04329315 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:10-9-2410226	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	520	\$ 700,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244155	1161 SAILFIN HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05708431 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:36-26-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	162	\$ 220,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244165	1165 SAILFIN HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05708432 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:37-26-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	162	\$ 220,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244227	272178 TWP RD 252, Rocky View County AB 05215002 SW-15-25-27-04	01-New construction	Division 5	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	148	\$ 700,000.	1.	0.



Date: 03/09/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2024 To 31/08/2024

PRBD20244232	231111 FORESTRY WAY, Rocky View County AB 03908039 SW-08-23-05-05 LBP:2-5-8912023	01-New construction	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	98	\$ 349,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244295	317 WILD ROSE CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 03910017 NW-10-23-05-05 LBP:2-2-8111065	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	99	\$ 451,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244305	35 THOMAS ST NW, Langdon AB 03222182 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:3-6-0212943	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	55	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244311	177 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222812 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:20-12-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	188	\$ 309,956.	1.	0.
PRBD20244332	24059 BIG HILL SPRINGS ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06632001 NE-32-26-02-05 AddLegal:Ex Plan	01-New construction	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	389	\$ 1,300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244350	31 DIAMOND RIDGE ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 06822044 NE-22-26-04-05 LBP:26-1-9710590	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	73	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244374	119 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222719 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:9-4-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	207	\$ 347,516.	1.	0.
PRBD20244391	601 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708471 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:1-47-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	363	\$ 479,924.	1.	0.
PRBD20244404	309 GRAYLING MN, Rocky View County AB 05708336 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:3-33-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	247	\$ 362,391.	1.	0.
PRBD20244464	64 PIKE COURT, Rocky View County AB 05708119 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:31-24-1911856	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	415	\$ 930,000.	1.	0.



Date: 03/09/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2024 To 31/08/2024

PRBD20244474	265180 RGE RD 44, Rocky View County AB 06833011 NW-33-26-04-05 LBP:1-8-0212205	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	138	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244483	55 MONTERRA RISE, Cochrane Lake AB 06827247 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 29-- 0810165	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	382	\$ 610,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244507	422 PIKE CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05708529 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:6-51-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	300	\$ 823,004.	1.	0.
PRBD20244533	660 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708465 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-46-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	232	\$ 429,741.	1.	0.
PRBD20244548	668 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708467 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:13-46-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	227	\$ 436,807.	1.	0.
PRBD20244594	42223 WEEDON TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 06834020 NW-34-26-04-05 LBP:6-1-2210625	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	245	\$ 550,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244604	64 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708279 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:16-31-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	241	\$ 367,460.	1.	0.
PRBD20244631	107 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708305 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:27-32-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	203	\$ 437,318.	1.	0.
PRBD20244646	49 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708291 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:13-32-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	244	\$ 369,945.	1.	0.
PRBD20244659	196 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708385 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:1-39-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	338	\$ 616,422.	1.	0.



Date: 03/09/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2024 To 31/08/2024

PRBD20244720	46 WATERMARK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05618599 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:57-4-2310096	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	582	\$ 1,600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244776	27 TAYLOR BAY, Rocky View County AB 05725041 SE-25-25-03-05 LBP:4-5-9412766	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	332	\$ 350,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244778	5 WATERMARK LANE, Rocky View County AB 05618637 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:9-12-2310096	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	461	\$ 1,500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244831	59 ALPINE MEADOWS, Rocky View County AB 04701164 NE-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 39--0010214	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	138	\$ 180,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244899	91 PRAIRIE SCHOONER ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 03329032 SW-29-23-28-04 LBP:8-2-731402	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	9	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244912	31120 TWP RD 255, Rocky View County AB 05735037 SE-35-25-03-05 LBP:3-3-9011726	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	189	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244936	56 STONEWOOD DALE, Rocky View County AB 04619126 NW-19-24-02-05 LBP:2-1-1911291	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	48	\$ 70,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20245014	605 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708472 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:2-47-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	234	\$ 477,434.	1.	0.
PRBD20245031	8 HARMONY PASSAGE, Rocky View County AB 05708516 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:7-49-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	234	\$ 477,434.	1.	0.
PRBD20245059	230099 RGE RD 272, Rocky View County AB 03203001 SE-03-23-27-04 LBP:1-1-0715982	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	300	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.



Date: 03/09/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/08/2024 To 31/08/2024

PRBD20245109	516 GRAYLING BEND, Rocky View County AB 05708361 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:8-37-2211906	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	55	\$ 58,902.	0.	0.
PRBD20245263	503 SHORE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05333015 NW-33-25-28-04 LBP:13--1499 LK	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	8	\$ 120,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20245334	97 HILL SPRING MEADOWS, Rocky View County AB 06632006 NW-32-26-02-05 LBP:2-1-7810320	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 52,036.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 33,656,151.

Total Dwellings Created: 42.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/09/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/08/2024 To 31/08/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20241120	337 CREEKSTONE RISE, Rocky View County AB 05618235 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:44-2-1311979	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	48	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20242443	150 COTTAGECLUB CO, Rocky View County AB 10013257 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 256--2010713	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	36	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243243	148 BISHOP CRESCENT NW, Langdon AB 03222583 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:23-12-0614270	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	55	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243422	50130 BOYCE RANCH ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03901028 SE-01-23-05-05 LBP:3-9-2111785	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	103	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244077	263235 RGE RD 41, Rocky View County AB 06823020 NE-23-26-04-05 LBP:4-4-9311055	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244195	57 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215034 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:25-1-2011558	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	33	\$ 2,565.	0.	0.
PRBD20244262	50 WESTVIEW ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04721025 SE-21-24-03-05 LBP:3-3-8610250	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244265	1157 SAILFIN HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05708430 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:35-26-2312501	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	47	\$ 25,400.	0.	0.
PRBD20244273	1161 SAILFIN HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05708431 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:36-26-2312501	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	47	\$ 25,250.	0.	0.



Date: 03/09/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/08/2024 To 31/08/2024

PRBD20244275	1165 SAILFIN HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05708432 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:37-26-2312501	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	47	\$ 25,250.	0.	0.
PRBD20244278	1169 SAILFIN HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05708433 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:38-26-2312501	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	47	\$ 25,400.	0.	0.
PRBD20244306	263110 BUTTE HILLS WAY, Rocky View County AB 06422098 SW-22-26-29-04 LBP:2-3-0212449	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	79	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244405	68 ELDERBERRY WAY, Rocky View County AB 05707280 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:37-14-2111621	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	101	\$ 750.	0.	0.
PRBD20244458	601 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708471 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:1-47-2312501	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	69	\$ 47,645.	0.	0.
PRBD20244526	522 BOULDER CREEK DRIVE SE, Langdon AB 03214215 14-23-27-04 LBP:15-4-0911274	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	30	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244574	14 PIKE COURT, Rocky View County AB 05708106 NW-02-25-03-05 LBP:18-24-1911856	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 100.	0.	0.
PRBD20244600	275119 RGE RD 275, Rocky View County AB 03231064 NE-31-23-27-04 LBP:13-1-2310339	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244657	265240 TWP RD 254, Rocky View County AB 05130001 SW-30-25-26-04 AddLegal:Exc Plan IRR710, 7711462, 1912390	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	56	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.



Date: 03/09/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/08/2024 To 31/08/2024

PRBD20244674	270111 TWP RD 280, Rocky View County AB 07236004 NE-36-27-27-04	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 34,359.	0.	0.
PRBD20244737	113 COTTAGECLUB DR, Rocky View County AB 10013378 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 377--2111703	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	37	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244759	114 BOULDER CREEK COURT SE, Langdon AB 03214237 NE-14-23-27-04 LBP:37-4-0911274	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	93	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244832	254 NORTHERN LIGHTS VIEW, Rocky View County AB 03222788 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:2-10-2111497	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	12	\$ 8,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244835	31 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707309 SW-07-25-03-05 LBP:9-19-2210146	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 22,115.	0.	0.
PRBD20244844	7 WESTBLUFF RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 04619043 SE-19-24-02-05 LBP:18--9410798	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	27	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244881	23 TAYLOR BAY, Rocky View County AB 05725040 SE-25-25-03-05 LBP:3-5-9412766	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	1	\$ 3,800.	0.	0.
PRBD20244898	24327 LOWER SPRINGBANK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04617060 SW-17-24-02-05 LBP:2--9211902	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 11,510.	0.	0.
PRBD20244904	17 WENSTROM CRESCENT NE, Langdon AB 03223464 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:9-11-9712265	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244922	85 COUNTRY LANE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05716055 NE-16-25-03-05 LBP:17B-2-9211656	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 15,733.	0.	0.



Date: 03/09/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/08/2024 To 31/08/2024

PRBD20244948	69 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215037 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:28-1-2011558	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	11	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244977	245079 RGE RD 273, Rocky View County AB 04233001 SE-33-24-27-04 LBP:1--9511782	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 10,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20245009	71 WOODLANDS ESTATES DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06701082 SW-01-26-03-05 LBP:17--9912311	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 37,509.	0.	0.
PRBD20245016	605 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708472 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:2-47-2312501	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	58	\$ 36,665.	0.	0.
PRBD20245032	8 HARMONY PASSAGE, Rocky View County AB 05708516 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:7-49-2312501	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	69	\$ 47,645.	0.	0.
PRBD20245051	38 KINGS ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329107 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:124-2-1512402	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 44,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20245119	29 ARTISTS VIEW DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04630074 NE-30-24-02-05 LBP:18-4-7610512	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 37,112.	0.	0.
PRBD20245177	165 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215060 Ne-15-23-27-04 LBP:51-1-2011558	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 13,712.	0.	0.
PRBD20245178	275240 RGE RD 24, Rocky View County AB 07633006 NW-33-27-02-05 LBP:1-1-9711111	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 1,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20245206	307 RAILWAY POINT SE, Langdon AB 03223766 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:54-1-0614055	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	23	\$ 12,400.	0.	0.



Date: 03/09/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/08/2024 To 31/08/2024

PRBD20245227	190 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708450 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:4-41-2312501	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	69	\$ 47,645.	0.	0.
PRBD20245241	50 WELSHIMER CRESCENT NE, Langdon AB 03223582 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:25-9-9810976	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	71	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20245285	5 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618390 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 105--1411484	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	17	\$ 7,570.	0.	0.
PRBD20245351	282125 SYMONS VALLEY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 08616007 SE-16-28-02-05 LBP:1-2-0614402	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 19,207.	0.	0.
PRBD20245383	28 CRESTVIEW ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 06605008 SW-05-26-02-05 LBP:3--7810791	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 888,742.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/09/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/08/2024 To 31/08/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20235375	273127 RGE RD 284, Rocky View County AB 07320001 SE-20-27-28-04 LBP:1-1-1611219	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	522-Office complex; office/store, office/apartment	109	\$ 79,313.	0.	0.
PRBD20240311	39, 292236 NOSE CREEK BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06403017 SW-03-26-29-04 LBP:4-1-2310512	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	307	\$ 118,800.	0.	0.
PRBD20243490	103, 292152 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410100 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 4--2410715	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	410-Primary industry building; farm building, hunting and fishing camp, for	138	\$ 177,310.	0.	0.
PRBD20243771	2, 292212 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410060 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:5-1-2211931	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	20	\$ 7,150.	0.	0.
PRBD20244409	206, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010206 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	206	\$ 120,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244480	291031 ROCKY VIEW WAY, Rocky View County AB 06414001 SE-14-26-29-04 AddLegal:EXC RD'S 8211015 & 9510790,1013950	01-New construction	Division 5	612-Other government building; police station, prison, fire station, milita	89	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244572	A, 32224 SPRINGBANK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04727007 SW-27-24-03-05 LBP:RA--6785 JK AddLegal:Exc Plan 7711530, 0010813	15-Garage/Carport /Accessory Structure	Division 2	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	595	\$ 13,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244991	361, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404374 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 361--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	12	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20245277	109, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404122 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 109--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	14	\$ 500.	0.	0.



Date: 03/09/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/08/2024 To 31/08/2024

PRBD20245366	341, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404354 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 341--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
--------------	---	--------------------------------	------------	---	----	-----------	----	----

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 558,073.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/09/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/08/2024 To 31/08/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20244793	42157 COCHRANE LAKE WEST, Cochrane Lake AB 06822007 NW-22-26-04-05 LBP:-7-7610783	00-Demolition	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$.	1.
PRBD20244795	42161 COCHRANE LAKE WEST, Cochrane Lake AB 06822011 NW-22-26-04-05 LBP:6--7810147	00-Demolition	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$.	1.
PRBD20244812	263180 RGE RD 43, Cochrane Lake AB 06822020 NW-22-26-04-05 LBP:4--8010745	00-Demolition	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$.	1.
PRBD20244925	282242 RGE RD 22, Rocky View County AB 08615006 NE-15-28-02-05 LBP:1-1-1212367	00-Demolition	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$.	1.
PRBD20245082	32126 WILLOW WAY, Rocky View County AB 06715018 NW-15-26-03-05 LBP:-7-7510575	00-Demolition	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 4.